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Land Exchange with 2470347 Ontario Inc. (Galleria
Developments) for City Land Forming Part of Wallace
Emerson Park and Community Centre at 1260 Dufferin
Street

Date: May 22, 2018
To: Government Management Committee

From: Director, Real Estate Services
Wards: 18 - Davenport

SUMMARY

This is to advise that the Director, Real Estate Services will be providing the report to
the June 5, 2018 meeting of the Government Management Committee. Additional time
has been required to complete consultations.

CONTACT

Nick Simos, Manager, Program & Policy Management, Real Estate Services
Tel: (416) 392-7223, nick.simos@toronto.ca

David Jollimore, Director, Real Estate Services, Tel: (416) 392-8217
david.jollimore@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

David Jollimore
Director, Real Estate Services
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